Cherokee Nation Request for Proposal
Energy Efficiency Support Services
Addendum #1 Questions / Answers

The Nation wishes to emphasize that the RFP is for an audit/assessment at this point in time.  More extensive work may be planned for the future.

In order to ensure that future projects are free from conflicts of interest, the vendor selected as a result of this RFP will be excluded from competing for future procurements for this particular facility.
	Questions
	Answers

	The RFP Scope of Work states, “Provide Engineered HVAC Solutions (if needed)” and “Submit as separate Budget Line Item”.  Please clarify if this task is to:  “Provide a high-level description and budgetary estimate for Engineered HVAC Solutions to ANY DEFECTS in the HVAC system identified by the visual inspection and limited site survey” or “Provide a complete Engineering Design for HVAC Solutions identified by the visual inspection and limited site survey”?
	We require that HVAC evaluation was included with the energy assessment. If it is concluded that the HVAC system needs to be reengineered to meet the building requirements then we would like to have this option.

However, if the current system is determined to be adiquete after suggested  improvements have been made then we will not need the engineered solutions.  

This is why it was decided to have the engineered solution separated as a different line item.

	Can we get a copy of the scaled drawings and/or layout of the building?
	

	Can we get photos of the name plate data of the hot water heater(s)?
	

	Is the HVAC Return air in the plenum?
	This would be a function of assessment or HVAC evaluation.

	Can we get photos of the computer data center?
	Photos will be posted

	Has a preliminary energy audit been performed on the Financial Resources Building within the past three years?  If so, would a copy of the results be available to bidders?  If so, which firm performed the preliminary energy audit?
	No audit has been perfomed on this Facility

	Has CNEP or the Cherokee Nation signed a contract with ESCO within the past ten years?
	No

	Is this project being considered for guaranteed savings?
	No

	Would it be the intent of CNEP to award a contract with ESCO or specifically an Engineering firm?
	It is currently not the intent to award to an ESCO at this time. Any firm that can perform the statement of work is welcome to submit a bid.

	What renewable energy sources is CNEP currently using in other facilities?
	Currently using solar at the electric car recharging station

	What is the current Energy Management System of building?  If none, is the tribe considering an EMS to be included with this contract?
	No energy management system is currently being used


